
 

 

 
 
 
 

PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Date: May 14, 2025   
Time: 12:00 PM 
Location: 1920 Mariposa Street, Suite 310 Fresno, CA 93721 
 

AGENDA 
ITEM SUBJECT PRESENTER ACTION 

1. CALL TO ORDER Pacheco, Chair  

2. 
Page 2 

ROLL CALL 
A. Monthly Attendance Record 

  

3. 
Page 3 

APRIL 16, 2025, PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  Pacheco, Chair Approve 

4. 
Page 8 

ADVANCE PEACE: CALIFORNIA VIOLENCE INTERVENTION AND 
PREVENTION GRANT PROGRAM - COHORT 5 Turner, Staff  Approve  

5. 
Page 9 

SANCTUARY AND SUPPORT SERVICES: HOUSING AND 
HOMELESSNESS INCENTIVE PROGRAM    

Gattie-Blanco, 
Staff Approve  

6. 
Page 11 FOOD SERVICE: CHICK-FIL-A TRUE INSPIRATION AWARDS Escobar, Staff Ratify  

7. 
Page 13 

PROGRAM PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT: FUNDING 
PROPOSALS FOR AMOUNTS UNDER $150,000 Medina, Staff Ratify 

8. 
Page 14 

VALLEY APPRENTICESHIP CONNECTIONS: FRESNO REGIONAL 
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD HIGH ROAD 
CONSTRUCTION CAREERS  

Turner, Staff Ratify  

9. 
Page 16 

LOCAL CONSERVATION CORPS: SECURITY CONTRACT 
SELECTION     Riggins, Staff Information  

10.  
Page 17 

GRANT TRACKER  
A. Supporting Document Medina, Staff Information 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the Board on any matter related to the Commission 
that is not listed on the agenda.  Limit two minutes per speaker.) 

12. ADJOURNMENT  

Note: NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING: Wednesday, June 11, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. at the Fresno EOC Board 
Room.  

 



January Feb 12-Mar 16-Apr 14-May 11-Jun 9-Jul Aug 10-Sep 8-Oct 12-Nov 10-Dec Attended
Alena Pacheco O O 2/9
Brian King O X 1/9
Diane Lira O O 2/9
Robert Pimentel X X 0/9
Jalyssa Jenkins-McGill T O 2/9

O-Present X-Absent T-Teleconference

Program Planning and Evaluation Committee Meeting 
Monthly Attendance Record                                                   

2025

Page 2 of 22



 

 

 
 
 
 

PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Date: April 16, 2025   
Time: 12:00 PM 
Location: 1920 Mariposa Street, Suite 310 Fresno, CA 93721 
 

MINUTES 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Alena Pacheco, Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.  
 

2. 
 

ROLL CALL 
Roll was called and a quorum was established. 
 

 Committee Members:  
Alena Pacheco 
Diane Lira  
Jalyssa Jenkins-McGill 
 
Teleconference:  
N/A 
 
Absent:  
Brian King 
Robert Pimentel  
 

Staff:  
Brian Angus  
Salam Nalia 
Sherry Neil  
Jack Lazzarini 
Nelson Dibie 
Greg Streets  
Ana Medina 
Patrick Turner 
Misty Gattie-Blanco 
 

Thomas Dulin 
Jon Escobar  
Annette Thornton 
Princess Kosinski 
Andy Arredondo 
Gilda Arreguin 
Angela Riofrio 
Shawn Riggins  
Elionora Vivanco  

3. 
 

MARCH 12, 2025, PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
Motion by: Lira Second by: Jenkins-McGill 
Ayes: All in favor 
Nays: None 
 

4. 
 

LOCAL CONSERVATION CORPS: LOCAL CONSERVATION CORPS CALRECYCLE RCL 40 GRANT 
 
Shawn Riggins, Local Conservation Corps Director, provided an overview of the CalRecycle RCL 
40 grant application in the amount of $2,282,789, to begin from July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2027. 
This funding will support 30 corpsmember positions and the Local Conservation Corps staff.  
 

Page 3 of 22



 

 

Commissioner Jenkins-McGill asked if Corpsmembers get paid for participating in the Local 
Conservation Corps CalRecycle grant. Riggins stated yes, corpsmembers get paid to participate in 
the program and receive education training, and several industry-recognized credentials. 

Public Comments: None heard. 

Motion by: Lira Second by: Jenkins-McGill 
Ayes: All in favor 
Nays: None 
 

5. 
 

2026-2027 COMMUNITY ACTION PLAN PROCESS 
 
Andy Arredondo, Evaluation Director, provided an overview of the draft 2026-2027 Community 
Action Plan to submit to the Department of Community Services and Development.   
 
Upon discussion, the Committee motioned to approve the Community Action Plan and 
recommended that this item be presented at the next full Board meeting for further discussion 
and approval. 
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
Motion by: Lira Second by: Pacheco  
Ayes: All in favor 
Nays: None 
 

6. 
 

WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN: WIC FUNDING AWARD 
 
Annette Thornton, WIC Director, provided an overview of the Women, Infants and Children (WIC) 
funding award from the California Department of Public Health, WIC Division, in the amount of 
$23,493,890, throughout the next full 3-year term. This funding will ensure that low-income 
families in Fresno County continue to have access to essential supplemental nutrition. 
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
Motion by: Lira Second by: Pacheco 
Ayes: All in favor 
Nays: None 
 

7. 
 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT: FUNDING PROPOSALS FOR AMOUNTS UNDER $150,000 
 
Brian Angus, Interim Chief Executive Officer, stated that this information is intended to keep the 
Committee apprised of all funding proposals under $150,000, to allow the Committee to ask 
questions.   
 
Committee Chair Pacheco asked for clarification on the difference between approving and 
ratifying an item. Angus stated that we have to submit grants before we have a Committee/Board 
meeting, so we ratify the item because it's already submitted to meet the grants deadline, and if 

Page 4 of 22



 

 

we're able to present the grant to the Committee/Board before it's submitted, then it's an 
approval item.  
 
Public Comments: None heard. 
 
Motion by: Lira  Second by: Pacheco 
Ayes: All in favor 
Nays: None 
 

8. 
 

PROGRAM PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT: FUNDING PROPOSALS FOR AMOUNTS UNDER 
$150,000 
 
Committee Chair Pacheco asked for an overview of the Fansler Foundation. Misty Gattie-Blanco, 
Sanctuary Director, provided an overview of the Fansler Foundation funding agreement in the 
amount of $50,000. Gattie-Blanco stated that these funds support Candy Cane Express, formerly 
known as Making Spirits Bright, to support 25 low-income families with food, gifts, and a 
Christmas tree.  
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 
Motion by: Lira Second by: Pacheco 
Ayes: All in favor 
Nays: None 
 

9. 
 

SANCTUARY AND SUPPORT SERVICES: FRESNO COUNTY HUMAN TRAFFICKING SUPPORT 
SERVICES GRANT 
 
Gattie-Blanco, provided an overview of the Human Trafficking Support Services grant application 
submitted to the County of Fresno in the amount of $1,250,000, for a five-year project period. 
Gattie-Blanco stated that if funded, the funds will support over 2,100 survivors of human 
trafficking, including more than 500 minors. 
 
Commissioner Lira praised the grant writing team for their great work.  
 
Committee Chair Pacheco asked to add the participant breakdown cost to the budget and 
present it to the full Board meeting.  
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 
Motion by: Lira Second by: Pacheco 
Ayes: All in favor 
Nays: None 
 

10. 
 

SANCTUARY AND SUPPORT SERVICES: HOUSING AND HOMELESSNESS INCENTIVE PROGRAM  
 
Gattie-Blanco provided an overview of entering into a contract agreement with CalViva, Health 
Net, and Kaiser Permanente for the Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program (HHIP) in 

Page 5 of 22



 

 

the amount of $305,948 for a 24-month project period.  
 
Committee Chair Pacheco asked to add the participant breakdown cost to the budget and to 
provide the number of participants served and present it to the full Board meeting.  
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 
Motion by: Lira Second by: Pacheco 
Ayes: All in favor 
Nays: None 
 

11. 
 

FOOD SERVICES: CHICK-FIL-A TRUE INSPIRATIONS AWARDS 
 
Jon Escobar, Food Services Director, provided an overview of the intent to apply for the Chick-fil-A 
True Inspiration Awards Grant Program. If funded, it will allow Food Services the opportunity to 
secure essential funding aimed at addressing the critical issue of hunger and food insecurity 
among children and their families in Fresno County.  
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 
No action required. 
 

12. TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT SERVICES: URBAN EAST YOUTH SERVICES MONITORING 
 
Patrick Turner, Training & Employment Services Director, provided an overview of the Fresno 
Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) monitoring reports for the 2024-2025 Urban 
East Youth Services, Agreement Number 310-301.  Turner stated that the monitoring report 
found that three of eight files submitted and reviewed by the FRWDB monitoring department 
did not have sufficient documentation, resulting in repayment of unbillable costs to the FRWDB in 
the amount of $5,830.19. 
 
Turner continued by stating that, in response to the programmatic monitoring findings and 
eligibility issues, program managers have been retraining and implementing measures to ensure 
component compliance. 
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 
No action required. 
 

13.  
 

GRANT TRACKER  
 
Ana Medina, Program Planning & Development Director, provided an update on grant 
applications  highlighted on the Grant Tracker. 
 
The committee and staff engaged in further discussion and recommend adding a legend to better 
understand the categories of the grant tracker.  
 

Page 6 of 22



 

 

Public Comments: None heard.  
 
No action required. 
 

14. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Jenkins-McGill stated concerns regarding the Head Start 0 to 5 incident that took 
place at the Franklin Head Start and recommended that this issue be discussed at the next full 
Board meeting.  
 
Public Comments: None heard.  
 
No action required. 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting adjourned at 1:02 p.m. 

 

Page 7 of 22



 

 

 

 

 
PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Date: May 14, 2025   Program: Advance Peace   

Agenda Item #: 4 Director: Patrick Turner 

Subject: California Violence Intervention 
and Prevention Grant Program - Cohort 5 

Officer: Sherry Neil  

 
Recommended Action 
 
Interim Chief Executive Officer recommends Committee approval for full Board consideration of the 
California Violence Intervention and Prevention Grant Program (CalVIP) grant application to the 
California Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC) in the amount of $4,537,703 over a 
three-year period from January 1, 2026, to December 31, 2028.  
 
Background 
 
Formerly known as the California Gang Reduction, Intervention & Prevention (CalGRIP) Grant 
Program, the State Legislature established the California Violence Intervention and Prevention 
(CalVIP) Grant Program in Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18. The BSCC has administered four rounds of 
CalVIP funding, providing more than $250 million toward local violence intervention and prevention 
efforts.  Eligible applicants for CalVIP Cohort 5 funding are community-based organizations, cities, 
counties and tribes that are disproportionately impacted by community gun violence.  
 
Advance Peace aims to implement a Large Community Based Organization (CBO) Scope Project for 
Cohort 5 by expanding our current services beyond the City of Fresno to encompass all of Fresno 
County.  
 
Our goal is to transform lives and build healthier, safer, and more equitable communities by 
addressing and ultimately ending the cycle of retaliatory gun violence in urban neighborhoods and 
beyond. 
 
If awarded, the program will need to submit a Governing Board Resolution. The grant application is 
due on August 18, 2025. An informational item was presented to the Committee on March 12, 
2025.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
Budget will be provided during the meeting. 
 

Page 8 of 22



 

 

 

 

 
PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Date: May 14, 2025   Program: Sanctuary and Support Services 

Consent Agenda Item #: 5 Director: Misty Gattie-Blanco 

Subject: Housing and Homelessness 
Incentive Program    

Officer: Sherry Neil  

 

Recommended Action 

Interim Chief Executive Officer recommends Committee approval for full Board consideration to 
enter into a contract agreement with CalViva/Health Net, Anthem Blue Cross and Kaiser 
Permanente for the Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program (HHIP) in the amount of 
$305,948 over a 24-month project period from July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2027.  

Background 

This item was originally presented and approved during the April 16, 2025, Program Planning & 
Evaluation Committee Meeting and approved at the April 21, 2025, Board of Commissioners 
Meeting. The item is being reintroduced to reflect contract agreement revisions.  

HHIP is an incentive program that aims to improve health outcomes and access to whole care 
services by addressing housing insecurity and instability as a social determinant of health for Medi-
Cal members. The goals of HHIP are to:  

1. Reduce and prevent homelessness; and,  
2. Ensure that Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans (MCPs) develop the necessary capacity and 

partnerships to connect their members to needed housing services. 

As a long-standing member of the Fresno Madera Continuum of Care (FMCoC) and primary youth 
serving provider, Fresno EOC will use these funds to support one Lived Experience Liaison to work 
directly with Lived Experience experts and develop and assist with a Youth Action Board. Funds will 
also be used to directly support the experts and youth with stipends.  

Fiscal Impact 
 
This funding will support personnel and stipends for Lived Experience experts. Cal Viva/Health Net 
will fund $206,809; Anthem Blue Cross will fund $95,525 and Kaiser Permanente will fund 
$3,614.  
 
The Anthem Blue Cross and Kaiser Permanente contracts are currently pending. They have been 
incorporated into the following budget, as all Managed Care Plans (MCPs) funding is accounted for 

Page 9 of 22



 

 

within the budgets of the CalViva/Health Net contract. Funding levels are based on MCP CalAIM 
enrollment in Fresno and Madera Counties.   
 
 

 

GRANT
PROJECT SALARIES FTE AMOUNT

Lived Experience Liaison 1.00 106,745$     
0 0.00 -$             

FRINGE BENEFITS 45,484$       
TOTAL PROJECT SALARIES 152,229$     
PROGRAM EXPENSES

PROJECT STAFF TRAVEL -$             
EQUIPMENT -$             
SUPPLIES -$             
CONTRACTUAL & CONSULTANT SERVICES -$             
OTHER COSTS* 1,650$         
PARTICIPANT COSTS** 136,220$     

INDIRECT COSTS 15,849$       

TOTAL BUDGET 305,948$     

*Other 
Costs 

Cell Phone Stipend ($1,050) and Liability Insurance ($600)

**Participant 
Costs

(12 participants) $25/hour stipends incentivize attendance 
to meetings, workgroups, and orientation; covers cost for 
transportation, childcare, food, internet/technology access

Sanctuary and Support Services
7/1/25 - 6/30/27

$305,948

Housing and Homelessness Incentive Program   

Page 10 of 22



 

 

 

 

 
PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING  

 
Date: May 14, 2025  Program: Food Services 

Agenda Item #: 6 Director: Jon Escobar 

Subject: Chick-fil-A True Inspiration Awards Officer: Jack Lazzarini 

 
Recommended Action 
 
Interim Chief Executive Officer recommends Committee ratification for full Board consideration of 
the Chick-fil-A True Inspiration Awards Grant Program to Chick-fil-A in the amount of $200,000 for a 
one-year project period from January 1, 2026, to December 31, 2026.  
 
Background 
 
The Chick-fil-A True Inspiration Awards is an annual grant program that supports nonprofit 
organizations in the United States, Canada, the United Kingdom, and Singapore across five 
categories: Caring for People, Caring through Food, Caring for Communities and Caring for our 
Planet, which supports organizations nominated by local Chick-fil-A Operators. The program 
recognizes organizations that align with Chick-fil-A’s corporate social responsibility mission to uplift 
youth and underserved communities.  

Food Services applied under the "Caring through Food" category for initiatives aimed at combating 
hunger and food insecurity among children and their families. The funding will enhance the Free 
and Healthy Meals for Kids program by replacing the non-operational green Mobile Food Bus. This 
will help maintain food access for rural and urban children during school breaks.  

The grant application was submitted on May 1, 2025. An informational item was presented to the 
Committee on April 16, 2025.  

Fiscal Impact 
 
This funding will be used to purchase a new Mobile Food Bus, replacing the currently non-
operational green bus used for the Food Services Meals for Kids program. No match is required.  
 

Page 11 of 22



 

 

 
 
 

GRANT
PERSONNEL FTE AMOUNT          
TOTAL PERSONNEL -$          
PROGRAM EXPENSES

PROJECT STAFF TRAVEL -$          
EQUIPMENT 119,000$ 
SUPPLIES -$          
CONTRACTUAL & CONSULTANT SERVICES -$          
OTHER COSTS 62,600$    
PARTICIPANT COSTS -$          

INDIRECT COSTS 18,400$    

TOTAL BUDGET 200,000$ 

Food Services
January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2026

$200,000

Chick-fil-A True Inspiration Awards

EQUIPMENT - Mobile Food Bus   

OTHER COSTS - Food Costs ($2,600), Vehicle Conversion Cost ($50,000), 
Vehicle Paint/Wrap Cost ($10,000)  

Page 12 of 22



 

 

 

 

 
PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING  

Date: May 14, 2025   Program: Program Planning & Development   

Agenda Item #: 7 Director: Ana Medina    

Subject: Funding Proposals for Amounts 
Under $150,000 

Officer: Brian Angus   

 
Recommended Action 
 
Interim Chief Executive Officer recommends Committee ratification for full Board consideration of 
the following grant applications, each totaling less than $150,000.  

Background 
 
 Name  Funder  Amount  Program  
A.  Fansler Foundation  

 
Fansler Foundation  
 
 

$17,769  Sanctuary & Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services  
 

Funding will benefit developmentally challenged or socioeconomically disadvantaged children (ages 0 
to 18) in the Fresno, Kings, Tulare, Merced, Madera, or Mariposa Counties.   

The grant application was submitted on March 31, 2025. This grant application was originally 
presented at the April 16th committee meeting and is being reintroduced to reflect an updated grant 
amount.  

B.  way OUT Grant  way OUT  
 

$75,000 Sanctuary & Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services  

way OUT empowers LGBTQ+ youth by funding grassroots organizations providing critical services, 
including mental health support, medical care, suicide prevention, and homelessness solutions in 
underserved communities. 

The Fresno EOC LGBTQ+ Resource Center will offer weekly peer-led groups for 2S/LGBTQ+ youth (11-
25) on topics like self-acceptance, harm reduction, mental health, healthy relationships, sexual health, 
advocacy, and career planning. It will provide in-person and virtual resource navigation for essential 
needs such as housing, food, and legal aid in urban and rural Fresno County, serving 250 youth with 
trans-specific and bilingual support. Additionally, a multilingual social media campaign will promote 
awareness, outreach, and community engagement among 2S/LGBTQ+ youth.  

The grant application was submitted on May 9, 2025.  

Page 13 of 22



 

 

 

 

 
PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING  

 
Date: May 14, 2025 Program: Valley Apprenticeship Connections 

Agenda Item #: 8 Director: Patrick Turner  

Subject: Fresno Regional Workforce 
Development Board High Road Construction 
Careers  

Officer: Sherry Neil  

 
Recommended Action 
 
Interim Chief Executive Officer recommends Committee ratification for full Board consideration of 
the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) High Road Construction Careers 
Subaward Agreement with the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office in the amount of 
$139,850 for a six-month project period from April 4, 2025, to September 30, 2026.  

Background 

The California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office is providing funding to support ValleyBuild’s 
three cohorts, aiming to showcase the essential role of paid, hands-on work experience, a 
component currently lacking within the Community College system. Through a strategic partnership 
with the FRWDB Multi-Craft Core Curriculum, which incorporates Valley Apprenticeship Connections 
(VAC) as both the initial and final phases and leveraging Fresno EOC’s capacity to serve as the 
employer of record, the College will demonstrate a comprehensive approach that connects real-
world training directly to employment opportunities.  

VAC will provide hands-on work experience and act as the employer of record for Cohorts 43, 44, 
and 45.   

Fiscal Impact 

This funding will support personnel, facilities cost, mileage and administration cost. No match is 
required.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14 of 22



 

 

VALLEY APPRENTICESHIP CONNECTIONS 
HRCC-CCCO   
6 MONTHS   

APRIL 4, 2025 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 
BUDGET 

PERSONNEL FTE AMOUNT 
DIRECTOR 0.20 12,451.14 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 0.30 14,361.73 
PROGRAM MANAGER 0.25 9,312.60 
CONTRUCTION PROJECT INSTRUCTOR 0.79 22,663.13 
SENIOR TRAINING FACILITATOR 0.45 12,048.75 
QUALITY ASSURANCE MANAGER 0.25 9,401.21 
ACCOUNTANT 0.25 7,360.73 

FRINGE BENEFITS 
 

20,791.33 
TOTAL PERSONNEL  108,391 
OTHER COSTS   

FACILITIES COST  16,440 
MILEAGE  2,306 

 
ADMIN COSTS 10% (MAX) 

  
12,714 

TOTAL BUDGET  139,850 
 
 

  
 

 

Page 15 of 22



 

 

 

 

 
PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING  

 
Date: May 14, 2025 Program: Local Conservation Corps 

Agenda Item #: 9 Director:  Shawn Riggins 

Subject: Security Contract Selection     Officer: Sherry Neil 

 
Recommended Action 
 
The information presented below is intended to keep the Board apprised on the contract selection 
for security services at the Local Conservation Corps (LCC) facility.   

Background 

Due to increasing costs and a strategic effort to reduce expenditures, a Request for Proposal (RFP) 
for security services was issued on December 9, 2024, and closed on December 20, 2024. Notices 
were posted on the agency’s website, LCC’s Facebook page, and invitations were extended to 
multiple security firms. The results of the bid proposals were shared with the Facilities Director, 
Procurement Director, and Program Officer by the LCC Director. Based on this review, CIS was 
identified as the lowest bidder. 

Effective January 1, 2025, LCC contracted with CIS for security services for a two-year contract period, 
this was processed through an amendment via Fresno EOC’s executive security contract.    

Rate Vigilant CIS 

Billing Rate $32.99 per hour $31.55 per hour 

Overtime Rate $48.49 per hour $47.33 per hour 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
A combination of the CalRecycle, Department of Labor Youth Build (DOL YouthBuild) grant and 
CSBG funding helped cover the cost from January through April 2025. There will be no reduction in 
the annual cost of $200,000.   
 
Conclusion 

Continuing services with CIS remains the most favorable choice at this time. 

Page 16 of 22



 

 

 

 

 
PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING  

Date: May 14, 2025  Program: Program Planning & Development 

Agenda Item #: 10 Director: Ana Medina  

Subject: Grant Tracker  Officer: Brian Angus  
 
Recommended Action 
 
The information presented in the Grant Tracker is intended to keep the Committee apprised of 
program grant activity.  
 
Below, please find a glossary of the grant tracker.   
 

1. IN PROGRESS GRANTS – Grant applications currently being worked on by the grants 
department, not yet submitted.  

2. SUBMITTED GRANTS – Grant applications submitted to the funder.  
3. AWARDED - Grant applications awarded by the funder. 
4. NOT AWARDED – Grant Applications not awarded by the funder.   
5. LETTERS OF INTENT SUBMITTED – A Letter of Intent (LOI) submitted to the funder outlining 

our organization's proposed project or program, indicating our intention to seek funding.  
 
 
 

 

Page 17 of 22



Fresno EOC 
Grant Tracker

IN PROGRESS GRANTS

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary Board 

Report Date
Date of 
Notice

5/23/2025

Agency Wide 2025 Innovation Fund The Tow Foundation

$300,000

The Tow Foundation's 2025 Innovation Fund aims 
to expand access to youth mental health and well-
being. It provides grants to nonprofit organizations 
innovatively addressing the care and support needs 
of young people aged 0-25 1 2. The fund 
encourages bold approaches to overcoming 
barriers in mental health support and aims to inspire 
impactful solutions 6/18/2025 TBD 

8/18/2025

Advance Peace CalVIP - California Violence 
Intervention & Prevention 
Grant - Cohort 5 

California Board of State and 
Community Corrections

$4,537,703

CalVIP grants are used to support, expand and 
replicate evidence-based violence reduction 
initiatives. 5/14/2025 TBD 

Total Amount Requested $4,837,703

SUBMITTED GRANTS

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary Board 

Report Date
Date of 
Notice

5/5/2025

Food Services Chick-fil-A True Inspirations 
Awards 

Chick-fil-A

$200,000

Programs or projects focused on addressing hunger 
and food insecurity facing children and their 
families. 4/16/2025 TBD 

5/30/2025

Food Services - Food 
Distribution Program 

Anthem 2025 Food Insecurity 
Grants

Anthem Blue Cross

$10,000

Funding can support current agency initiatives to 
combat food insecurity such as purchasing food, 
equipment to prepare food, capital costs, and 
staffing cost to prepare and deliver food. 4/16/2025 TBD 

5/9/2025

Sanctuary & Support 
Services - LGBTQ + 
Resource Center  

wayOUT Grant wayOUT

$75,000

wayOUT empowers LGBTQ+ youth by funding 
grassroots organizations providing critical services, 
including mental health support, medical care, 
suicide prevention, and homelessness solutions in 
underserved communities. 5/14/2025 TBD 

4/17/2025

Local Conservation Corps Local Conservation Corps 
CalRecycle RCL 40 Grant 

CalRecycle $2,282,789 This grant continues CalRecycle’s efforts to include 
all 14 California Local Certified Community 
Conservation Corps in collection and education 
activities of four (4) material types: CRV Beverage 
Containers, Used Oil, Used Tires, and E-waste. 4/16/2025 TBD 

5/2/2025

Health Services - Community 
Health Center

PATH CITED Round 4 CA Department of Health 
Care Services (DHCS)

$1,852,741

The PATH CITED initiative provides funding to build 
the capacity and infrastructure of on the ground 
partners, including community based organizations, 
hospitals, county agencies, Tribes, and others, to 
successfully participate in Medi-Cal system. The 
initiative enables the transition, expansion, and 
development of Enhanced Care Management 
(ECM) and Community Supports capacity and 
infrastructure. TBD TBD 

4/9/2025

Sanctuary & Support 
Services  

Fresno County DSS (Human 
Tafficking Support Services)

Fresno County DSS

$750,000

Funding to provide supportive services and 
education of harm reduction tools to youth impacted 
by human trafficking, and youth at risk of human 
trafficking including victims of both sexual trafficking 
and/or labor trafficking. 4/16/2025 TBD 

Wednesday, May 14, 2025

Page 18 of 22



3/31/2025
Food Services Kaiser Permanente Food & 

Nutrition Security Grant 
Kaiser Permanente

$25,000
Funding to support strengthening current Food 
Distribution services. 4/16/2025 TBD 

3/31/2025

Sanctuary & Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services 

Fansler Foundation Fansler Foundation

$50,000

Deliverables directly benefit developmentally 
challenged or socioeconomically disadvantaged 
children that are infant through eighteen years of 
age in the Fresno, Kings, Tulare, Merced, Madera, 
or Mariposa Counties. 4/16/2025 TBD 

3/4/2025

Health Services - Community 
Health Center

California Responsibility 
Education Program (CA 
PREP) and I&E 

California Department of 
Public Health, Maternal, 
Child and Adolescent Health 
Division (CDPH/MCAH)

$1,875,000

CA PREP is intended to educate at-risk youth, ages 
10 - 19 years and up to 21 years, for expecting or 
pregnant female youth in Fresno County on 
pregnancy prevention and sexually transmitted 
infections through replicating evidence-based 
program models which have been proven to change 
sexual risk-taking behavior, including delaying 
sexual activity, and increasing contraceptive use. 3/12/2025 TBD 

3/3/2025

Training and Employment  Basic Needs and Income 
Creation - RFP 

Bank of America Charitable 
Foundation 

$40,000

Will provide funding for Internship Program for 
students ages 17 to 26 with a high school diploma 
or equivalent. N/A TBD 

2/28/2025

Health Services - Community 
Health Center

Enhanced Care Management 
(ECM) Provider Certification 
Applications

CalAIM - Anthem/CalViva 

TBD 

Enhanced Care Management (ECM) is a statewide 
Medi-Cal benefit that provides person-centered, 
community-based management to the highest need 
members. 3/12/2025 TBD

1/27/2025

Sanctuary & Support 
Services - CVAHT 

Human Trafficking Victim 
Assistance Program 

Cal OES 

$566,666

The purpose of the program is to provide 
comprehensive safety and supportive services to all 
survivors of human trafficking by enhancing access 
to essential direct services. 1/27/2025 TBD 

1/24/2025

Sanctuary & Support 
Services - CVAHT 

Flexible Assistance for 
Survivors (FA) Pilot Grant 
Program 

Cal OES 

$250,000

Improve safety, healing, and financial stability for 
victim/survivors of crime and their family members 
through direct cash/financial assistance. 1/27/2025 TBD

1/1/2025

Agency Wide - Information 
Technology (IT) 

CASF Broadband Adoption 
Account Grant-Digital 
Literacy 

CA Public Utilities 
Commission 

$150,000

This grant will provide funding to provide Digital 
Literacy classes in rural communities, which include 
Mendota, Huron, Orange Cove, Sanger, San 
Joaquin and Parlier. 1/27/2025 TBD 

12/23/2024

Health Services-Community 
Health Clinic 

Community Supports 
Provider Certification Tool 
Application 

CalAIM + Healthnet + Anthem 

TBD 

Application to become a Healthnet Community 
Supports provider offering Medically Tailored Meals 
(MTM), Housing Tenancy and Sustaining Services, 
and Housing Transition Navigation Community 
Supports. 2/18/2025 TBD 

11/4/2024

Health Services - Tobacco 
Education Program

Community Outreach, 
Engagement, Education 
and/or Climate Resilience 
Service 

City of Fresno 

$400,000

The city is interested in partnering with a diverse 
range of organizations on this project. The services 
to be performed by the subgrantee(s) include 
community outreach, engagement, education, and 
climate resilience activities designed to involve 
community members living and/or working in the 
project area. TBD TBD

10/2/2024

Health Services HRSA-25-085 New Access 
Points Department of Health 
and Human Services Health 
Resources and Services 
Administration 

US Department of Health and 
Human Services, Health 
Resources and Services 
Administration (HRSA) 

$650,000

To support new health center service delivery sites 
to expand affordable, accessible, and high-quality 
primary health care for underserved communities. 

8/5/2024 11/20/2024

6/3/2024

EOC Other ICARP Adaptation Planning 
Grant Program

County of Fresno

$50,000

Fresno EOC will be a County of Fresno sub-
awardee providing outreach and facilitating 
community input on climate resiliency needs and 
strategies. N/A TBD

Page 19 of 22



2/27/2024

Training and Employment - 
Valley Apprenticeship 
Connections (VAC)

Career Skills Training Department of Energy

$536,626

Funding for job training to gain industry-recognized 
certifications in energy efficiency sector. 

1/22/2024 5/20/2024
Total Amount Requested $9,763,822

2025 AWARDED

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary Board 

Report Date
Date of 
Notice

Amount 
Awarded

9/10/2024

Transit Systems EnergIIZE EV Jump Start 
Year 3

EnergIIZE Commercial 
Vehicles (California Energy 
Commission)

$750,000

Funding for commercial fleets, site owners, or 
others who seek to deploy charging infrastructure 
for Medium-Duty and Heavy-Duty (MDHD) electric 
vehicles (EVs).

8/5/2024 3/24/2025 $750,000

1/24/2025

Health Services - Community 
Health Clinic 

FUSD Comprehensive 
Sexual Health Education 
Program 
Program  

Fresno Unified School 
District (FUSD) 

$1,152,946

Health Services provides Comprehensive Sexual 
Health Education, in accordance with the 
mandatory requirement set forth by the California 
Healthy Youth Act (CHYA). Health Services staff is 
responsible for implementing five out of the fourteen 
lessons from the Positive Prevention PLUS (PPP) 
curriculum to seventh and ninth-grade students 
across 18 middle schools in the fall semester and 
15 high schools/specialty schools in the spring 
semester. 

3/12/2025 3/13/2025 $1,152,946

7/26/2024

Sanctuary and Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services 

City of Fresno Homeless 
Youth Services 

City of Fresno 

$2,134,500

Funding will support Bridge Housing to young 
adults. 

8/5/2024 9/16/2024 $395,332

9/12/2024

Energy Services Equitable Building 
Decarbonization Direct 
Install Program- Central 
Region 

Center for Sustainable 
Energy (CSE) 

$565,676

The Equitable Building Decarbonization Program 
seeks to mitigate greenhouse gas emissions by 
implementing energy-efficient and electrification 
measures in residential buildings across 
underserved and disadvantaged communities in 
Central California. Fresno EOC is a sub-contractor 
for the project awarded to Center for Sustainable 
Energy.  3/12/2025 2/15/2025 $565,676

6/28/2024

Foster Grandparent - Senior 
Tech Program 

CA Advanced Services Fund 
(CASF) Adoption Account - 
Digital Literacy

CA Public Utilities 
Commission 

$1,168,652

Funds will allow the Senior Tech Program to 
continue for two more years, serving approximately 
2,500 seniors. 10/7/2024 1/16/2025 $1,168,652

12/24/2024

Food Services - Food 
Distribution Program 

Bob CareBob's Discount 
Furniture 

Smart & Final Charitable 
Foundation 

$2,500

Funds will support the Food Distribution Program. 

N/A 1/7/2025 $3,500

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services 

Project Hearth  U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development 
(HUD), Continuum of Care 
(CoC) $325,490

Funding will support tenant based rental assistance. 

10/7/2024 3/19/2025 $375,642

Page 20 of 22



10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services 

 Project Phoenix  U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development 
(HUD), Continuum of Care 
(CoC) $487,032

Funding will support tenant based master leasing. 

10/7/2024 3/19/2025 $565,578

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services 

Project Rise Expansion  U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development 
(HUD), Continuum of Care 
(CoC) $682,100

Funding will support tenant based master leasing. 

10/7/2024 3/19/2025 $779,877

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services 

HERO Team 2 Expansion  U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development 
(HUD), Continuum of Care 
(CoC) $525,000

Funding will support Coordinated Entry and 
supportive services. 

10/7/2024 3/19/2025 $558,816

10/21/2024

Sanctuary and Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services 

Project Home  U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development 
(HUD), Continuum of Care 
(CoC) $490,290

Funding will support tenant based master leasing. 

10/7/2024 3/19/2025 $542,405

5/31/2024

Agency Wide - Navigation 
Center & Planning 

Brownfields Planning Grant 
Community Engagement

City of Fresno 

$29,000

Fresno EOC will conduct outreach on behalf of the 
City of Fresno to gain community and stakeholder 
support and input for addressing brownfields issues 
in SW Fresno. N/A 1/16/2025 $29,000

Total Amount Requested $8,313,186 Total Amount Awarded $6,887,424

Page 21 of 22



2025 NOT AWARDED

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary Board 

Report Date
Date of 
Notice

3/15/2025

Food Services Charitable Grant Application 
for the Wipfli Foundation - 
2025 

Wipfli Foundation

$25,000

Funding supports social services and education 
initiatives in locations where Wipfli operates. 

4/16/2025 4/22/2025

2/21/2025

Energy Services Power Saver Rewards Grant 
Program 

CA Public Utilities 
Commission 

$75,000

The Power Saver Rewards Grant Program provides 
grants to CBO's to educate Californian's about the 
Power Saver Rewards program and motivate them 
to take action by reducing their energy use during a 
Flex Alert. The program enables utility customers to 
get a bill credit for reducing their energy use while a 
Flex Alert is in effect. 

N/A 4/1/2025

8/20/2024

Sanctuary and Support 
Services - Homeless 
Services 

Eviction Protection Grant 
Program FR-6800-N-79

U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development

$224,500

Fresno EOC is a community partner with CCLS to 
provide no cost legal assistance to low-income 
tenants at risk of or subject to eviction.

N/A 1/9/2025

11/8/2024

Health Services - Community 
Health Center

Ending California's Tobacco 
Epidemic In Every 
Community RFA 24-10095

California Department of 
Public Health

$900,000

Tobacco prevention for a period of 36 months to
accelerate momentum toward ending California’s 
tobacco epidemic through policy, system, and 
environmental change strategies by increasing 
community engagement within populations that 
have been disproportionately targeted by the 
tobacco industry. 11/4/2025 2/4/2025

Total Amount Requested $1,224,500.12

LETTERS OF INTENT SUBMITTED

Due Date Program Name Funder Amount 
Requested Summary Board 

Report Date
Date of 
Notice

1/9/2025

Sanctuary & Support 
Services 

California Endowment Letter 
of Intent 

California Endowement 

TBD 

Funding will support case management, mental 
health services, and educational outreach for the 
LGBTQ+ Resource Center.

N/A TBD 

11/20/2024

Advance Peace CDC (RO1) Research Grants 
to Rigorously Evaluate 
Innovative and Promising 
Strategies to Prevent Firearm-
Related Violence and Injuries

CDC

$50,000

In partnership with MPHI and UC Berkley, funding 
will be used to demonstrate the effectiveness of the 
Advance Peace strategy, using a casual research 
design examining the relationship between stipend 
reinforcements and long term behavior changes. 

N/A TBD

Total Amount Requested $50,000

Page 22 of 22


	0. PP&E Committee Meeting Agenda 5.14.25
	2. P&E Monthly Attendance Record
	PP&E Committee

	3. PP&E Committee Meeting Minutes 4.16.25
	4. Staff Report_CalVIP5 Grant_Advance Peace
	5. Staff Report (PPE)_Sanctuary and Support Services_CVH HHIP Agreeement revised MAY 2025
	6. Staff Report (PPE) Food Services Chick-fil-A True Inspirations Awards Grant
	7. Staff Report (PP&E)_Grant Applications_less than 150k_Ratify
	8. Staff Report TE VAC HRCC-CCCO Funding Award
	9. Staff Report LCC CIS Security Services Information item May 2025
	A combination of the CalRecycle, Department of Labor Youth Build (DOL YouthBuild) grant and CSBG funding helped cover the cost from January through April 2025. There will be no reduction in the annual cost of $200,000.
	Continuing services with CIS remains the most favorable choice at this time.

	10_1. Grant Tracker_Staff Report
	10_2. Grant Tracker_5.14.25
	Grant Tracker 2025




